MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Quirk
Members of Council

FROM: Mamata Baykar, Deputy Clerk
SUBJECT: General Information Items

DATE: February 15, 2023

Please notify the Clerk’s office if you wish to have any of these items placed on the agenda for
discussion:

)] Monthly Building Report for the month of January, 2023

ii) City of Brantford calling for enhancements to passenger rail services in south-western
Ontario and reinstate Line 82 immediately

iii) Town of Halton Hills urging the Province to repeal Bill 23, the More Homes Built Faster
Act, 2022

iv) Region of York concerning ‘Rapid Housing Initiative 3 — Authority for Agreements and
Proposed Projects’; submission of applications to support proposed affordable rental
housing developments in Whitchurch-Stouffville, Aurora and Markham.

V) City of Kitchener requesting the Province to immediately pause the implementation of
changes to the development charges act and parkland fee reductions in Bill 23 pending
consultation on finding solutions to the impacts of these changes to communities.
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